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From: FHS Deansapprovals <fhs-deansapprovals@hull.ac.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2025 10:44 AM
To: Jane Llewellyn <Jane.Llewellyn@hyms.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: NIHR CL In Respiratory Medicine - For Approval
 
Hi Jane,
 
Laura is happy to approve.
 
Kind Regards
 
Ruby
 
 
Ruby Hill  (She/Her)
 
Faculty Executive Officer | Executive Assistant to Professor Laura Treadgold
Faculty of Health Sciences
 
01482 462014
 
My standard working hours are Monday-Friday. Please don’t feel obligated to respond outside your own working hours.
 
From: Jane Llewellyn <Jane.Llewellyn@hyms.ac.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2025 12:41
To: FHS Deansapprovals <fhs-deansapprovals@hull.ac.uk>
Subject: Fw: NIHR CL In Respiratory Medicine - For Approval
 
Hi Ruby
 
Would you be able to ask Laura for her approval of this NIHR funded vacancy please?
 
Matt has approved verbally.
 
Many thanks
Jane
 
 

From: Jane Llewellyn <Jane.Llewellyn@hyms.ac.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2025 9:43 AM
To: Matthew Morgan <Matthew.Morgan@hyms.ac.uk>
Subject: Fw: NIHR CL In Respiratory Medicine
 
Hi Matt
 
Please see attached JD and advert from Mike Crooks.  Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed with this recruitment.
 
Many thanks
Jane

